

Meeting Minutes

Date: Friday 25 August, 2017
Time: 9am- 11am
Location: St George Office Conference Room
Attendees: Luke Stower, David Moon, Hamish McIntyre, Scott Armstrong, Rob Jakins, Rohan Thorogood
Apologies: Bill Knights, Glen Rogan
Chair: Justin Schultz **Minutes:** Justin Schultz

Agenda Items		
Item No.	Agenda Item	Action Point
1.	<p>Staffing Update.</p> <p>Rohan Thorogood has commenced as Service Manager and is in his first week. Irrigators were informed of the ill health of SunWater staff member, William Bennett. Irrigators expressed the desire to attend a ‘Thank you function’.</p>	<p>RT & JS to investigate suitable time and venue for function.</p>
2.	<p>R&E updates –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Buckinbah Bridge. Contract signed and contractors should be on site in 4-6 weeks with an 8 week build time allocated.• Peppercorn Bridge- ongoing issues with vested parcel of land.• Buckinbah pump refurbishment. Attendees were informed of approximate costs (approximate \$200k), and were satisfied with due diligence and keen to see the pumps operational ASAP.• Thuraggi Outlet works.	
3.	<p>Thuraggi Outlet – Attendees were informed of concerns surrounding sand boils immediately below the outlet. JS informed attendees that SunWater engineers would be attending site next week. One option being considered was raising the level of Moolabah Weir to counteract the boils. JS informed attendees that water delivery would not be impacted by any actions.</p>	
4.	<p>Seasonal outlook for supply and demand.</p> <p>Approximately only 50% of available land in St George being planted (5000-7000 Hectares).</p>	

Open Action Item Summary

Ref No.	Description	Assigned To	Due Date
1	Investigate function for William Bennett	RT & JS	15/09/17

Next Meeting:

Date: November 2017

Time:

Location: St George Depot